ST COLUMB’S PARK DERRY/LONDONDERRY

This beautiful public park, on the Limavady Road in the Waterside area of Derry was formerly the estate of the Hill family they lived in a large house in the grounds which was called 'Chatham' as its builder was a naval officer Lieutenant John Rea. In 1831George Fitzgerald Hill 3rd Baronet of Brookhall, married Elizabeth the Daughter and Heiress of Lieutenant Rea (Royal Navy (retired) 
In 1845 the Hill Estate was bought by the Londonderry Corporation for use as a public park.
The Hill house was used as a Nurses Home as it was adjacent to the nearby Waterside Hospital in Browning Drive,
In 1940 or early 1941 it was decided to build a large temporary hospital across the road from the base in Browning Drive. This was to cater for any Royal Naval personnel injured from convoy ships or for any Servicemen or women injured and shipped into Derry. When the war ended it was considered too good to be dismantled and was retained by the local Health Board until the 1970s and re-named St. Columb's Hospital. Its early use was for TB sufferers. The site has now been cleared and is available for re-development.  











Derry’s oldest Church is in the grounds of the Park it dates back to the 6th Century. The Church of St. Brecan's, now in ruins, can be found on a hill overlooking the City. These ruins are from an earlier church which was re-built in 1585 on this site by Redmond O' Gallagher, Bishop of Derry from 1569 until 1601.

There is a memorial to him in the grounds of The Long Tower 
Church near the City Walls. 

Derry City Council has designated the Ruins as part of the Local Heritage Trail

The original St Brechan’s church was destroyed in 1197, by a Norman Knight- Rotsel Pitun.
Archbishop of Armagh John Colton 1320 to 1404 undertook a tour of inspection of Ireland in 1397 writing that he crossed the Foyle and came to the “the parish church of St Brecans situated in the lands of Clone” probably where Clondermott came from. 
St Brecan is said to have landed at the Aran Islands in the 6th Century and established a church he later travelled to Ireland and founded more churches it is not certain when he died he is buried near Galway.
The Council are currently working together with the Department for Social Development (DSD) and Ilex who are regenerating Ebrington former Barracks and Clooney which was the Site of the Former one of three American Naval Communications bases in the area and
St Columb’s Park, these three bodies are working in partnership to develop offices and residential areas in the three locations with a strong emphasis on community relations 
The 18th century St. Columb’s Park House re-opened its doors recently following a major £1 million overhaul that will support a wide range of cross-community youth and voluntary activities.

The revamp brings new-look facilities to the historic manor house including four state-of-the-art conference rooms that can accommodate up to 150 delegates, new communal areas and upgraded dormitory accommodation with en-suite facilities catering for 55 people. A modern new cafe will also be open to the public and the building will be fully wheelchair accessible.

The building will also allow provide new office space for peace building and social enterprise organisation St Columb’s Park Reconciliation Trust, which has its headquarters in the centre
There are many varieties of Trees in the park which are home to many birds who make their home in the tall and majestic branches.
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